

**Session Program**

**15-17 Nov 2004**

**JRA1 All Hands Meeting**

***Security session***

PADOVA

# Tuesday 16 November

14:00

## Security session

Session | Location: PADOVA

14:00-14:30 **VOMS**

**Speaker**

Joni Hakala, Valerio Venturi

14:45-15:00 **Discussion**

15:00-15:30 **Site access control issues (a sneak preview of DJRA3.2)**

**Speaker**

Martijn Steenbakkens

15:30-16:00 **The software formerly known as the Site Proxy**

**Speaker**

Oscar Koeroo

16:00-16:30 **coffee**

16:15-17:00 **Security in DM**

**Speaker**

Akos Frohner

17:00-17:15 **Discussion**

17:15-17:45 **List of issues**

**Speaker**

All

17:45-18:00 **Discussion**

18:00